
RE: East Interceptor Segment - Wastewater Improvements Maintenance Bond

From Charla Rogers <CRogers@cccarrlton.com>

Date Fri 9/26/2025 4:53 PM

To Hunter Dickehut <HDickehut@cccarrlton.com>; Micaela Betts <MBetts@cityofdrippingsprings.com>; Byron Dupre <bdupre@cccarrlton.com>

Cc Dane Sorensen <DSorensen@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

The only authorized signatories for bonds are:

C. Craig Carlton, Mgr of the GP

Benjamin Lyon, CEO

Thank you,

Charla Rogers

Project Management Administrator

C.C. Carlton Industries, Ltd.

512-476-4282 x119



C.C. Carlton Industries, Ltd.

Site Work since 1993

From: Hunter Dickehut <HDickehut@cccarrlton.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 4:46 PM

To: Micaela Betts <MBetts@cityofdrippingsprings.com>; Charla Rogers <CRogers@cccarrlton.com>; Byron Dupre <bdupre@cccarrlton.com>

Cc: Dane Sorensen <DSorensen@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

Subject: RE: East Interceptor Segment - Wastewater Improvements Maintenance Bond

Adding Charla and Byron to assist with the request below.

Hunter Dickehut

VP of Operations

512-525-5087



C.C. Carlton Industries, Ltd.

Site Work since 1993

From: Micaela Betts <MBetts@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Hunter Dickehut <HDickehut@cccarrilton.com>

Cc: Dane Sorensen <DSorensen@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

Subject: East Interceptor Segment - Wastewater Improvements Maintenance Bond

Hi Hunter,

I am currently in the process of reviewing the East Interceptor Segment maintenance bond. Could you email me a list of authorized signatures so I can verify who signed the bond is authorized to do so?

Thank you,
Micaela



Micaela Betts
Public Works Administrative
Assistant

mbetts@cityofdrippingsprings.com
512.858.4725 City Hall
512.939.3195 Mobile

511 Mercer Street • PO Box 384
Dripping Springs, TX 78620

cityofdrippingsprings.com